From: ATF

To: _Gonzales, Mary (OLA)

CC: ATF

Sent: 2/3/2011 4:42:08 PM

Subject: RE: Grassley letter--few more changes--prob will be later today

Will go soon though?

ATF

DOJ- Bureau of A/cého/, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives

Chief - Office of Legislative Affairs

ATF  obile1)
ATF ibile2)

ATF ffice)

ATF

From: Gonzales, Mary (OLA) [mailto:Mary.Gonzales2@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 11:42 AM
To:
o ATF

Subject: Re: Graséley letter--few more changes--prob will be later today

A few more edits delayed it going out before our 11:30.

From: Gonzales, Mary (OLA)
Sent.-_.Thurccla.\L_Eehmali'y 03, 2011 09:49 AM
To:! ATE o J(ATF)
Cc: ATF ., (ATF); k ATF | (ATF); Gonzales, Mary (OLA)
Subject: RE: Grassley letter--ron Fiad a féw more changes

| expect it will go out before a staff meeting we have at 11:30. [ will PDF you all a copy

Mary Gonzales | U.S. Department of Justice | Office of Legislative Affairs | p 2027514*3653 | ¢ 2027532*3296 | f 202*305%2643
| mary.gonzales2@usdoj.gov

Froni ATF (ATF)

DOJ-FF-23344



Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 9:00 AM
To: Gonzales, Mary (OLA)
Subject: Grassley letter.

Canyou keep an eye on this and let us know when it goes to the Hill today?

sfesfestesiesfesteste

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with
official business. This comnmumication may contain Controlled Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from
being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form
outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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